
From: Karen Wells ADF
To: Lisa Foust
Cc: Laura Garfinkel; Ectory R. Lawless; Aaron Conklin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Docket No. 23-00038 American Dark Fiber, LLC Application to Resell Telecommunications

Services in Tennessee
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 12:08:15 PM
Attachments: American Dark Fiber Re Our Conversation Tennessee Application Fee Information Surety Bond Text.msg

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Hi Lisa,

I was not aware of a new bond form.  I used the one that was sent to me on 5/23/23 which you were
copied on.  I will need to get with our surety company to see how long it will take for them to do this
process over. 

Please send the old bond via USPS:

Karen Wells
American Dark Fiber, LLC
11110 Ohio Avenue, Suite 111
Los Angeles, CA  90025

Thank you,

Karen Wells
Controller
American Dark Fiber, LLC
(951) 775-8837

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 9:58 AM
To: Karen Wells ADF <karen@americandarkfiber.com>
Cc: Laura Garfinkel <Laura.Garfinkel@claconnect.com>; Ectory R. Lawless
<Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>; Aaron Conklin <Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>
Subject: Docket No. 23-00038 American Dark Fiber, LLC Application to Resell Telecommunications
Services in Tennessee

Ms. Wells,

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on November 6, 2023 at 12:06 p.m. 

23-00038

mailto:karen@americandarkfiber.com
mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov
mailto:Laura.Garfinkel@claconnect.com
mailto:Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov
mailto:Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov

American Dark Fiber Re: Our Conversation Tennessee Application Fee Information & Surety Bond Text

		From

		Garfinkel, Laura

		To

		Karen Wells ADF

		Cc

		Lisa Foust; GSA

		Recipients

		karen@americandarkfiber.com; Lisa.Foust@tn.gov; atlantaprojects@ticket.claconnect.com



Hi Karen,



 



Hope all is well.  Please note this email as we discussed. My apologies for getting this to you later than I anticipated but was nutty since I’d gotten back to the office the other day.  In any case please also note I have cc’d Lisa Foust ion this email.  



 



Above said Lisa is my primary point of contact at the TN Commission and I did speak with her to let her know that you’d be sending a check as I have already Fed-Xe’d out the application and exhibits (should be there tomorrow late in the day).  



 



Karen for the check for the TN Commission:



 



1.	Please make the check for $50.00 payable to the Tennessee Public Utility Commission. In the memo of the check please put “American Dark Fiber Fee for TN Reseller CLEC Application.



 



2.	Please Fed-X the Check to:



Tennessee Public Utility Commission



c/o Victoria Lawless – Central Docket Office



Andrew Jackson State Office Building 502



Deaderick Street, 4th Floor Nashville, TN 37243



 



3.	Also note I have attached the copy of the text for the bond company. We can discuss in more detail and pick up on the conversation the other day. That said TN uses very specific wording/language for the Surety Bond requirement (which is as we’d discussed in the amount of $20,000.)  



 



Karen I will be sending you the other item we discussed tomorrow or well to Mike actually with a cc to you.



 



Lisa – I did leave a note on the primary copy of what I’d sent for Tori to let her know we spoke.



 



Thanks to you both and if any questions as all please feel free to let me know.




Thanks and Talk soon.



 



Best,



 



Laura



 







Laura Garfinkel, CTSME 
Director, Telecommunications Industry
Telecommunications Team 



 



Direct 770-637-8308    Mobile 973-760-9218 
CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) 
Laura.Garfinkel@claconnect.com 

We'll get you there.
CPAs | Consultants | Wealth Advisors 

Send me your files with secure file transfer.



 



	

 



CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer. Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllenWealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC-registered investment advisor. 
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The information (including any attachments) contained in this document is confidential and is for the use only of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any distribution, disclosure, or copying of this message, or the taking of any action based on its contents is strictly prohibited.



CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
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TN Surety Bond Text.pdf























 
We received the bond you submitted on behalf of American Dark Fiber, LLC.  However, the bond is
on our old form, using our previous agency name, Tennessee Regulatory Authority.  Our name was
changed to the Tennessee Public Utility Commission in 2017.  The new bond and letter of credit
forms are on our website at www.tn.gov/tpuc under FORMS.  For you convenience, I have also
attached them to this email.
 
If you need the original bond issued to our previous agency name returned, please send me the
mailing address to which it should be sent, as well as the name of the person’s attention who should
receive it.
 
Let me know if I can assist you further.
 
Thanks,
 

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
 

http://www.tn.gov/tpuc

